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To: Mr Sebastian Roberts, General Manager- SA Network Regulation 
and General Manager, NSW and ACT Network Regulation
SAelectricity2015@aer.gov.au
And NSWACTelectricity@aer.gov.au

Via email

Dear Mr Roberts,
Thank you for your request for submissions on the proposed ACS mechanism for meter churn. This submission discusses particulars for SA, but the concepts apply to the other states and territories where the AER’s solution would apply. I have therefore sent this submission to each of the relevant proposal managers, and ask that the submission be copied onto each web page as appropriate. 
I am happy to see that the AER has taken the initiative to propose a reasonable solution in the case where networks refused to do so.  I am supportive of this solution for customers whose meters have not been fully paid at the time of installation by the network.  I am quite concerned about the cost-reflectivity of the proposed charges for others.  
Given that customer churn will mainly be due to the networks failing to provide efficient service (“efficient” being defined by the market, the price and ability of meter offerings relative to competitors’), there is mainly no basis for networks to claim they are “recouping efficient costs”.  Therefore exit fees and the AER’s proposed solution are not cost-reflective charges, but rather charges that reflect loss of expected profits. This would be a violation of the tariff pricing principles in The Rules.
If meters offered by a network do not meet the needs of customers at a reasonable price, then a network should not be entitled to collect the claimed value of its stranded metering assets when customers churn to more efficient service providers. 
In SA, some customers are charged an “Annual asset fee”, generally large customers. Small business and residential customers generally pay full price for their meters upfront.  From July 2014, the fees for meters, including installation, are the following[footnoteRef:1]: [1:  Network Tariff & Negotiated Services, June 2014. Pp 66-68] 

	Category
	Price (GST Exclusive)
	Price (GST Inclusive)
	Fee Code

	Residential Solar Type 6 manually read basic accumulation meter
	$636
	$699
	NDS 311

	Basic 2 Rate Meter (for small business)
	$257
	$283
	NDS310

	Business Type 5 Meter: (Existing Premise)
Annual Asset Fee:

Exit Fee
	$191

$214

$264
	$210

$235

$290
	NDS320

NDS322

NDS323



Prices in 2014/2015 were similar to the prices for the previous 2 years, which I have not quoted here.
The residents in SA will require interval metering for new tariffs which are planned to be made mandatory in 2017, according to many industry sources.  It was extremely disappointing to find that SA Power Networks has been providing its many new solar customers with meters which would be obsolete in 2 to 3 years, as they lack interval ability.  This is an example of the problem of static efficiency being put above dynamic efficiency, and results in unnecessary expenses and overcharging for solar customers. The least expensive meter that can do today’s job is not necessarily the most efficient solution! It is worth noting that the actual cost of basic I/O meters is far below the price being charged.  Solar customers have fully paid for their existing meter, thus should not pay any sort of ongoing metering charge to the network if they decide a competitor has a more efficient solution. This is especially true since they are forced to upgrade meters that should have come with interval capability in the first place.
It is even more disappointing to read about the planned abilities (or lack of abilities) of the new residential meters being proposed.  No customer will be happy with those meters, thus it appears likely that customers will look to more efficient providers.  SA Power Networks hopes to collect exit fees or ongoing charges for having failed to provide adequate service.  This is not cost-reflective, nor can it be considered the recouping of efficient costs. It’s an abso-ludicrous situation[footnoteRef:2]. [2:  Mr T.  Recouping, 1984. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ahNfhUysehk] 

Once again, I have no problem with networks recouping efficient costs for efficient metering which has not been fully paid.  I simply wish to ensure that the charges represent costs rather than foregone profits, and do not incentivise networks to push transaction costs onto customers through added value of this rent-seeking behaviour.  Thank you for considering my views. 
Sincerely,
John Herbst
Port Adelaide, SA 
